Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Overview and Scrutiny Committee

WEDNESDAY, 21ST JANUARY, 2009 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Aitken, Alexander, Dodds,
Egan and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms. F. Kally plus 2 Vacancies (parent governors), L. Haward plus 1
Vacancy (church representatives)

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS
It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,

Paragraph 17, of the Council’'s Constitution, no other business shall be considered
at the meeting.



4.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

PRIMARY CARE UPDATE
Report to be circulated separately.
REPAIRS TO HIGHWAYS (PAGES 1 - 10)

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment) To provide further update
information relating to progress made with implementing the executive responses
to recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

HARINGEY COUNCIL CONSULTATION STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT (PAGES
11-18)

(Report of the Assistant Chief Executive — Policy, Performance, Partnerships and
Communication) To update Overview and Scrutiny on the review of the
consultation strategy and proposals for development of a new strategy.

ACHIEVING EXCELLENCE UPDATE - VALUE FOR MONEY (PAGES 19 - 28)
(Report of the Interim Director of Special Projects) To provide Overview and

Scrutiny with an update on the VFM aspect of the Achievong Excellence
Programme.



10. BUDGET SCRUTINY - PRE BUSINESS PLAN REVIEW DOCUMENTS (PAGES
29 - 42)

(Report of the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny) To report on the issues raised by
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on departmental Pre Business Plans and
Cabinet budget proposals.

Please note that under the Council’s Constitution, Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 17
no other business shall be considered.

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2615

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
13 January 2009



This page is intentionally left blank



Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Page 1 Agenda ltem 7

[No.]

" Report to Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 21 January 2009

Report Title. Repairs to Highways

Report of Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

Signed :

Contact Officer :Joan Hancox, Head of Sustainable Transport: Telephone- 020 8489

1777

Wards(s) affected: All

Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1.To provide further update information relating to progress made with
implementing the executive responses to recommendations of the Overview and

Scrutiny Committee.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1. [click here to type]

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. A key action in the Council's Plan for the next three years is to improve road
condition, street infrastructure and road safety. This is to be achieved by
delivering the planned and reactive maintenance programme for roads and

pavements:




Page 2

4. Recommendations

4.1.1tis recommended that the committee notes progress to date in addressing the
recommendations of the scrutiny report on repairs to highways and footpaths.

4.2. Notes the further action to be taken.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1. An update was requested by Scrutiny Committee in March 2008

6. Other options considered
6.1.N/A.

7. Summary

7.1.In March 2006, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee conducted a review of the
council's processes and procedures for repairs to highways and footpaths. The
purpose of the review was primarily to focus on repairs, maintenance and
communication issues affecting the service.

7.2.In July 20086, a report containing executive responses to the recommendations of
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee was presented to the cabinet. The report’s
recommendations were agreed by the cabinet and in addition it was requested
that the recommendations were incorporated in the Business plan for 2007/08.

7.3.Actions to take forward the recommendations were included in the Business Plan
and an update of progress in implementing the recommendations and further
action planned were detailed in the report to the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in October 2007.

7.4. Further updates of progress were presented to the Committee on 17 March 2008
and officers have been further requested to provide This has been updated again
for the Committee and is attached as Appendix 1 to this report.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 3

3. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1. The recommendations of the Scrutiny review of highways are being progressed
through the Frontline services business plan and as part of the Council's financial
planning framework. Additional Council investment and external funding is being
utilised to assist with bringing the boroughs road and footway network up to
national standards. However, limited resource availability implies that timescales
to achieve targets may be longer that anticipated.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.The Head of Legal Services comments that extent of the duty of a highway
authority to repair a highway is to keep the highway in such a state as to be safe
and fit for the ordinary traffic which may reasonably be expected to use it. There
i5 a wide discretion as to the economic approach to methods to be employed {o
meet the duty.

10. Head of Procurement Comments -[ Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1. N/A

11. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. The Council's Equal Opportunities Policy requires services to be provided to all
stakeholders. It is therefore imperative that highway locations are adequately
maintained to ensure safe use by all categories of highway users.

11.2. The Disability Discrimination Act also requires highway authorities to ensure
that safe access is provided for disabled users of the public highway. It is
important that all highway locations are adequately maintained to avoid
contraventions of the stipulations of the Act.

12. Consultation
12.1. N/A

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1. The Highways Asset Management Plan has been developed to identify the
required level of service to be delivered for both pavements and roads.

13.2. This has ensured that budget allocations for maintenance during 2008/09 has
assisted in the improvement of the network in the most cost effective way.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 4

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1. Appendix 1 — Update of implementation of recommendations of the Scrutiny
Review on repairs to highways and pavements in Haringey

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1. Progress update on Scrutiny Review of repairs to highways and footpaths —
17 March 2008

15.2. Executive Responses to Scrutiny Review of Repairs to Highways — 25 July
2006

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Buteg sueid ainin} UYlm PeESUE SIESA OM]
“BOUBUBIUIBUI o} ueyd o1 papels 0se 1 "60/8002 U "goUBUBIUIBW JO WSISAS
peleblie) pue sepusle | uoieoo|e 18Bpng pesodoid syt jo asn 1SNQOJ SPIEMO} SA0UW S Juswipedap
Kisnep eroiduwil 01 dMH PUB JINWH | U3 S|iBIep Usiym 80°¢'g1 Uo 1euige)d Ag 8U1 1SISSE UBD ASUOW 104 anjeA
ay1 dojeasp 03 BuMuiuoo aie spn | peeibe sem ueld SSHoM sAemybiy eyl | Jened jeyy os sebpng sininy asilioud g
"peoY UOIUAPUT Uo
pasodoid syiom Aemioo) 10} Jusiusalbe
g0} UOI1D8S 8y} Japun uolleooye
Ue peindss AJusdad sey |1ouno)d
L syl ‘peluep! ussq sey buipun) Bixe
186png | ou ybBnoully "10BHU0D WiEsY dllgnd
9OUBLSIUIELL BSILUIXBLL O} 48DJ0 Ul 81810108117 8Y} O} Uoneel Ul suolido MIOMIBU PEOJ JO 8dUBUBIUBLY
swesals Buipuny alojdxs 01 snuijuod snolsea paloidxe sey Iouno) ey Joj Buipuny aaijeuis}e alojdxd °Z
Lo "UBld 1UswisbeURy 19SSy sAemybiHy
%u aU1 uo yiom sseiboid 01 14 01
nnra paiwgns useq osje sey %053 404 PIq V¥
“puoheq pue 01/600¢ 404 SpIq
Buipuny poddns o1 pasn useq sey ue(d
uswebeurw 19$se YRID 84} W) Bleq
“JUBLLIISBAUL
104 seljoud suiLIBSIeR [jIM UIIUYM uoifeULIOj| AlojusAul e
‘600z Aenuep jo pue ey Aq eoeld uoleULIojUl ABAING e
9ME] 01 8NP S| PUB PBUCISSILULWIOD SUOIdO JUBLUBINDOL]
ueaq sey ASAINS UOILIPUOD VY SWIBISAS 1] e
‘papn|oul ueld 8yl JO sesle Asy
‘I0BINOD papnjoul ueld UOIOY ‘8INIONNSELUL
wus | Aemybid mau e Buunooid Jo 90°e gL euigen AQ peaibe sem uejd up Jusunsaaur eyeudoidde ainoes
sse00id 8y} Ul AjJuaing si 1ouno) auyl wewebeuepy 1988y Aemuybiy yeip v 0] UB|d uawabeury 18ssy oSl ‘L
| SUoHoY aunin4 J (6002 uep) suswiwo pajepdn | uoljepusuILIOdaYy Jo ABWIWNG |

Aabuuen U siuswaaed pue sAemybiy o1 siiedai uoc malasy AUIINIOS BUL JO SUCHEPUBUILLOSSI JO uoneuawsa|dull uo eyepdn
INO XIONAddV



Page 6

ue|d juswebeury

Jossy sAemuybiH 2yl ul paulelLoD
SUCIBPUSILLLLIODSS 8y} 0] pa)ul]

Sl 124] awieibold SHIoMm plemio)
peieiBaiur ue Bunusweidwy ybnoyy
DOSSaIPPR 8g ||M UOIIRIoLB18P
Aemybiy jo uonebijuw aaningg

18Bpng reuoiippy 1uswese|dsa.
SOBLINS [RUOIIUSALOD JO 1SO0

BU1 SOLUI] BAl INOQE S LUDIJONIISUOD8)
[B10} JO 1800 8y} ‘sjuswened

pUe SPEOJ JO UOIONIISUooal

re101 o BulAues Ag pebuojoid

aq ueo Aemybiy Jo sueds ayr

"SIy} aAsiyoe 0} 8onoeid
10 sfeusiew Ul sebueyo 1o suoieolduw)
|eloueul g pabuojoid aq ueo sUOIBDO)|
Aemybiy Jo sueds 8ji] MOY JepISUon '

‘aonoead

1$9q YUM DOUEBRIOIDE Ul palesl}
ag {IM S|8pOLL UOIJBIOLBISD [BNjOB
BIA PBIIUSPI SUCIIEI0| SAIIOSOP
‘paourUl ANy aJe swiwelbold
sylom pareibelul wuel buoj pue
ue|d juswsbeuBW }8SSE B4} USUM

"800z Aeniged uf enp
s)Nsa4 AeAINS UOIIPUOD 843 UO Paseq
aq [im swweibold (eul} 844 "01/6002

Jo) sweiboud e Bunedssd jo sseooud
Byl Ul Ajusing st jiouncn) Asbuuel

‘600¢
Aeruged j1un anupuoo jjIm awieyos

Zyig 8|oYy104 welino sy peadieda
ugaq aary ssjoyiod 000z JO SSEOX8
ur ‘eyep of pem Buisseaboid si pue

8002 ABiN U padUsLWItLoD Z1ig 8joylod
mau e Awoud ybiy e se ssjoyjod

9as olgnd sy} se ‘Isnamop “Ajjenuue
pajesl] 8q UBD Jey} SUCIBDO; O
JUNOLIE 8y} LU SIUBWS8AUL SNOIASId

"S|9AS| UOIUBAIBIUI
mojeq 1snl Se0BLINS 8AI109ap JO
Buiyoled [enuiluod Jo 801108Id MaIASY §

"DUIpUNY JO 82IN0S SOAIJRLLIBYE Yo8S
0} 8NUIIUOD M pue jjlem Buisssiboud
SI S8LUBYDS JUSLIND JO UoileIuUSLUS|dwy

‘s|gemainal Ajjenuue sueid Jesh ¢

SUoiOY aInn4g W

(600¢ uer) suewiwo) parepdn |

UOIJEpUBLILLIODY Jo Alewng |

IANO XIAONJddY

AeBuuer w syusweaed pue sAemybiy o1 siedes U MaiAsY AUNIOS BY} JO SUOHBPUBWILIODS JO uoneluswe|dw uo arepdn




Page 7

‘pooeida. / pejueld
ale $684} Usym pue se patepdn
8q O} SNUIUOD [jim AUOJUBAUI SIYL

ueld juswsbeuey 19ssy

sy} jo yed se pajeidwiod ussq Mou
sey s984} sybnoiog ayl Jo Aojusaul Uy
‘painbal usym

pue S UsMeUspun Os|e ale Senss!
SOUBSINU SSILUIUILW O} SMJOM BAIJOR
-0ld ‘s|erusiul peiioads je psureuew
pue pajoadsul alte sasi} AemubiH 'ueld
awabeuep 19SSy 84l JO ped wLo}
saal) pue peasbe sey Abejeiis sesl] v

soueUsUIEL
R JustusBeuetu se.; Jo} seonoeid 1599

1dope pinoys uonioes 2Ny nolLogy syy “2

'S1010B.NUCD

AQ 1IN0 paLLIeD S8llIAOR AQ PasneD
Aemybiy oignd ey} uo sebewep

Aue 1surebe a1ebiyw 01 Aemybiy au}
Buiyosye siuswidolpAasp wol sysodep
1senbai 01 aNUIUOD IMm jlounon) 8y |

Aemybiy pabewuep 0] siiedad

JBA0D 0] paIndes sysodsp aeudosdde
pue paijou aie sjuswdoPrsp

Il ansus o} suswipedsp

joaiuon Buipiing pue Juswidojeas
Yum pesie] sey yodsuel} sigeueisng

"suoi}eo0] Aemybiy o1 esneo Asy) ebewiep

Jiedsl 0] peLNoUl SIS00 U0} HOUNOD 8y}
esunquuies siedojaasp Buisnoy sinsug "g

‘slIweIbold souBUSIUIBA

pauug|d sy} UIylIMm SpROJ 80BLNSS )
pue Alusp! 03 BUINUIUOD aJe 9\
‘peroiduwl ag ued sjeusiew AemybiH
10 Ayjiqeuleisns pue Ayjiqemnp ayy
moy Buijebiiseaul ale sieoiyo ABsens
| ybnouog 1s8ues.r) aul Yiim aulj uj

‘a|qejiens

si BuIpuny [BUIDIXS 818YM SBESIR UI
poasn useq aABY S|BLISIBLU 1SNQOJ 8o
‘IOAOMOH '$90BLINS PEOI pabewiep

O LIOIIONIISUODS [B10} 8U) 10} sjgejieAe
apeLW UsB(J JOU 9ARY SUOIBOOjE

_ SUOIOY a1 _

{600¢ uer) syuawon) pajepdn M LUOREPUaWIWLIOdaY JO Areliwng _

Asbuuep u sjusweaed pue sdemybiy o1 siedas U0 MBIASYH AUIINIDG 8Y] JO SUOIIBPUSWILLODAL JO uoneuswsdwl uo ayepdn
ANO XIONIddv



Page 8

'seLUl] {[e 1. jeuoieisdo pue Buimoy
90} ale stemes dlgnd jeul ainsua
0} 24rn} YL U] IBJBAA SSWBUL YUM
18800 Yiom 0} Auessedsu og |jim |

sainb alfis pjo aoride.

pue som adid pebewep msual O}
pasn ueaq eAey spuny asay] "19bpng
uswieoeidal AYnb pue jaije4 pooi}

a1 4o} uoneosoje euded syl Bursiiin
Aq epewl useq sey ssalboid swog
"ueld Juswebeury 19s8sy Aemybiy
$,JIoUNOD 8yl Ut pajielep s|esodoud

ul perelodiooul usag sey Siyl

‘wislsAs sbeurelp

s,ubnoJog ey Jo suoiieoydw W) Buoy
pUR UOIHIPUOD USHORISS O] Suleip uew
JO JUSLLISSOSSE 9EUapUN PINOYS 81BN
ssuwiey | w seoineg sAemubiH syl ‘Ot

‘suondnisip pue $3800 aSilUjUiLL

0} Jay1eb0] Bupiom jo sAem eonoeid
aiojdxe 0} JOPIO Ul SidBHSpUN
Aoniels e yum sbunesw
LIOIIBUIDIO-0D POy 01 8NUIU0D

Him AeBulieH jo ybnolog uopuoT

"SBLIBYOS JOfeW 10}
piey osje sbBuiesw uosielt Ajyiuow-1q
3O AJUIUOW "SMI0M]98.]S JO UO|IBUIPIO

-0 J0} sBuijesw Apepenb pioy ap

‘pesiliui afe suoidnisip g

S1S00 84NSUS 0} SHIOMBas 01 yoroidde
pejeuipio-02 Buissibe ur siexepspun
Aioynels aajoaUl 0] seibelens siojdxg 6

‘AIBSS808U JI JS1IBLU 8] 818{BISe
pue <141 wodp Buipuny ayeudoadde
Moas 0] suoHelussaldal ayewl

01 8NUIIUIOD |{iMm S80IAIB88 sAemybiH

"BNUIILOD 01 Ajeyiun sl

Buipuny jo 80inos feuoiyippe siyi 1bpng
(NdgGT) Hiomian Aliolid sng uopuoT
BUl LIYUM S|[BjUoUsS 0} 8NP JOASMOH
‘'sSpeod jenuspisal jouiw Buisn sesng Ag
pasneo sbewep 01 UoiiEei Ul Sjge|eAR
Buipuny eJixe epew aaey 711 1sed sy uj

UOHOR/SIUBLLILLIOD JO) sy} 0}
ind Ajjeuuio) ussq sey UoIEpUSWILLODS)
siuy pue sBuilesws uoster] owyei] Jejnbai
12 syl sensund Ajpanoe suipedsp ay|

'speo. [eluepisal Jouiw Buisn sasng
Aq pasneo abewiep aouRUY 0) SUOIEIO|R
196pnq [euoiippe 8inoes 03 141 AqqoT ‘g

| SUOIIOY 84NN _

{(600¢ uer) syuswio) pajepdn |

UOHEPUSWILLIODBY JO ABWING |

febBuuen W siuswened pue sAemybiy o) siedel U0 meIAeY AUIINIOS SUI JO SUOHEBPUSLLILIOD8 Jo uonejusweldwi uo alepdn

IANO XIAONIddV



Page 9

‘uosiel| Jo sebeis Aues e Buruuerd

SE {|lom Se auniny u Justusbeus
1oeloid sssjwees pue pasoidul
sinsus 0} syosfoid uowuoD uo
sal|quiessy poouinogyBisN ‘saoinles
uoizeonps ‘BuisnoH 8yl yim Aj@solo
asiel pUB MJIOM O} SNUIILOD |IIM S

‘s108load pue

SBLIBYDS JO UOHBUIPIO-00 ParcidiLl
2INSUS [|IM SIY} pue (podsues |
s|gBUIBRISNS) $90IABS BUIjIUoI jO ved
mou si wies} Buiuue|d uoijepodsuel |
‘suswedep sAloedsal

UsaM]aq SUOIIBDIUNLULLOD JO SisuueyD
Buimainel AjJUBISUOD S| 8DIAIBS SUIIUOI

‘parcidull

2q ued SIyl MOy pue sjuswipedsp jounod
aAllDadsal Usamlaq SUOIIBIIUNLILLIOD

JO [BuURYD Mmaiass 03 sAemybiH "¢t

80°¢°g1 Uo Jeuige) e ued syi jo ped
se peoibe sem Satiayos aininy Joy
sseo04d uoneynsuoo peyebie] siow

e uBld SHJOM sAemubiH eyl jo ped sy
uswesIbe spim

ybnoiog pesu jeyl sanssi Aoljod Aay
BU} }O SWIOS 1B aJol Bupjoo) Asmuns
slvACIdW} O] PBOY Y} 01 dn MO}Jjo)
e Buiop 18 Bupoo] 9 OSIE {itm A
‘SeLIayYos

watuanosdui Aemybiy pajejdwon
BLIoS U0 SASAINS UOIIOB)SIIES
JBUIOISND 10NpU0D 0] BUILRIS 848 8pA

|eoIluSp! St PaaU [BDIUYD9) BY} alsym
Biom uiepso asiuoud 01 pasn ussq
sey pue swweiboid s3op shemybiy
8y} uI pauodsd St SIU pue paaisdal
aJom sesuodsal OOGE B0 ‘siuepisal Ag
panlaoiad se sjusuleaciduwl 10} sesue
Aoy Ajnuapt 01 paubisep sem Aaains
SiU] "pee|dwod usaq ose sey Asans
JuslsAoldull 0] pRoY VY, ‘Sieplouayels
UM SHUI LOIBDIUNLILLIOD aA0IdLLY

01 peubisap aAfjBIIUl UB OS[B Si UoIym
BupIom paseq ealy Ul PaA|OAUI AjBAljoe
S| 80IA49S Jodsuel] sjqeuRISNg

sispjoysyels Buiajoaurl seinpeooid
UOITBDIINWILLIOD Mmaiaad 01 sAemubiH Z1

‘Alsnoaobu

Sill 80J0JUS puUe JoHUOW 0} 8NUIIU0D
jim am pue Apeinoiued ‘sys uo sjielep
1oeloud uo uorBLWLIOMI Je11eq apiaoid
01 ybnouog syy ut Bupjiom ssiuedwod
AUIN {je paloBILOD 8ABY 8

"BUSTOM S{IOUNOT) B}

uo paisod osie SHIOM SBIINN 4O sielsd
"SHIOM

pasodoid/Buiobuo jo sjesp epiaoid
osje sBuijsig Apjespn “sHom pauuejd
pue Jofew Jo} eoeid ul st exjoed siy|

‘selouableile Jof S10RIU0D B

UOIBND “SIOM JO S{IB19p UlIM SISplousyHels
{|e 19)5e8] pinoys yBnolog ey} Ui ylom
Bujeispun sisxepepun AoINels IV "L L

| SUOIIOY aInin4 *

(600¢ uer) sluswwo) pajepdn | UOEPUSLIWIODSY JO AJetiung |

FebBuuen u suswesaed pue sAemybiy o) siedel uo melaay Auilniog 8yl JO SUOIIBPUSWILLIODSI JO uoeluswadw uo aepdn
ANO XION3ddY



‘podsuel] s|geueisng e

10} N0 Pa|jod ag [Iim Yoiym pedojaasp
Buleq si seuenb pue aduspuodssiioD ‘seumbue uaweAosdill Jo) seale
pue sesuodsal jo Auenb pue USLWILOIIAUT UBeqd( 10} Ped] aU} Ayuept pue yun poddng sssuisng eu}
ssuljewi} sacidul o3 ueld uoljoe Uy saye} mou Jup) poddng ssauisng eyt | Jo SaIlIqISUQdsal pue 8j0l 8yl MaIneY ‘91

Page 10

"s}08jep ‘s108jep Aemybiy

papodai ajpuey am Aem aul saosdul jo Buipodal aaloeIaIUL 10} SUOISIACI

o1 swieishs ] no dojeasp o} ueid epp -goejd w Apealie st uoisiaoid SIUL apnoul pINoys ajsgem s, jIouno) ‘G
‘seiued
JUSLLIS0IOUT UM | JUBAS|SI O} PBINGUISIP useq aaey syoed

BuMIom 19s0[0 Je Buiyoo| 0S|E 8l 9pL | UOHBLLIOLUL 80UBI8jaY "Papioudd Usaq ‘s108tep Aemybiy pods.

‘8NN sey spoejep Aemybiy podet 0} Moy 01 Waeyy Juad 0] SUSpPIEM 198]JLINOA

ut pepiacad aqg [im seepdn Jenbey W UO SI9SIUMNoA Ayunuiwos jo Buluiely Auunwituod Jo Buiuiely syl J8pisuc) 71

k suoloYy ainjny | (6002 uer) sluswwo) payepdn | uoljepuswWoosy Jo Aetiung |

Aebuuen ui sjusweaed pue sAemybiy o} siedel o maaey AUIINIOG 8L JO SUCHEPUBWILINDISL JO uoneuswaidwi uo ayepdn
NG XIGNIddV



Page 11 Agenda Item 8

Haringey Counci

Agenda item:

Overview & Scrutiny Committee On 21 January, 2009

Report Title: Haringey Council consultation strategy development.

Report of. Sharon Kemp,
Assistant Chief Executive Policy, Performance, Partnerships and Communication
S
: e
. # 3’?"";.‘ £
Signed : E««%%%M;

s

2
i

4

b

Contact Officer : Janette Wallace Gedge, Consultation Manager, Communications
and Consuitation

Wards(s) affected: Report for:

ALL Non- Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1.To update Overview and Scrutiny on review of consultation strateqgy and
proposals for development of new strategy.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1. Haringey Council was one of the first London Boroughs to adopt a consultation
strategy in 2002. The strategy now requires re-thinking and updating to reflect
recent and proposed legislation, encompass the best practice that has been
developed since the publication of the original strategy and to take account of
resident’s (and others) feedback to us about Haringey consultations. It is
incredibly important that as a Council the quality of our communications with
residents is always improving and the process of reviewing this strategy should
help us achieve that aim.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1. The strategy links to, and will be developed alongside, the HSP Community




Page 12

Engagement Framework.

4. Recommendations

4.1, That Overview and Scrutiny note the report and provide any feedback to improve
proposed actions to develop consultation strategy.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1.Proposal to develop consultation strategy inline with good practice and aligned
with the work of HSP

6. Other options considered
6.1.n/a

7. Summary
7.1. The current council consultation strategy was developed in 2002. The Overview
and Scrutiny review of consultation in November 2007 recommended that the
strategy be reviewed.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
8.1.[click here to type]

9. Head of Legal Services Comments
9.1.[click here to type]

10. Head of Procurement Comments —[ Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1. [click here to type]

11. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments
11.1. EQIA will be undertaken during the development of the strategy.

Report Template: Formai Bodies




Page 13

1 2. Consultation

12.1. The current strategy requires renewing to encompass recent and future
legislation

1 3. Service Financial Comments
13.1. Strategy and activities will be planned and managed within existing funding

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1. none

15.Local Government {Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1.
15.2. nfa

16.1 Background
The current Haringey Council consultation strategy was developed in 2002. The
Overview and Scrutiny review of consultation in November 2007 recommended that
the strategy be reviewed and updated.

16.2 Key themes
The consultation unit has been researching the key themes for the redevelopment of
the consultation strategy including the raft of new legisiation that has an impact on
consultation including:

O Empowering communities duty to involve

O The duty to invelve and consult people about health services that includes
Council Overview and Scrutiny as one of the mechanisms

O Responding to petitions

0 Councillor call for action

0 Participatory budgeting

O Expectation that the Haringey Strategic Partnership has a Community

Engagement Framework that co-ordinates consultation and involvement.

16.3 Key drivers
All of these are drivers for the consultation strategy as consultation is acknowledged
as the first rung within the ladder of participation. Consultation is the most common
way to engage with residents in the borough and it is important that the consultation
strategy is developed alongside and within the Engagement Framework.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 14

17.1 Community Engagement Framework
The HSP Performance Management Group have recently approved that a Cornmunity
Engagement Framework for the Borough be developed as it is a key expectation of
the Comprehensive Area Assessment that consultation and engagement be actively
promoted and co-ordinated :

17.2 Community Engagement Framework (CEF)

The consuhiation strategy will sit within this framework as a principal part of the
engagement.

17.3 Overview of the CEF:

Haringey Strategic Partnership is developing a framework to co-ordinate and
strengthen community engagement work across the borough. The Community
Engagement Framework will reaffirm the commitment of HSP partners to community
engagement and promote a shared understanding of associated principles. It will also
identify and prioritise areas for further development. The CEF is being developed by a
multi-agency group, supported by the Corporate Policy Team and Consultation
Manager.

17.4 Detail
National and local drivers for community engagement:
Community engagement and empowerment are central themes within the legislative
and policy framework and underpin many of the changes currently occurring within
public services. There are both national and local drivers for strengthening community
engagement, including:
As of April 2009, Local Authorities will have a new duty to inform, consult and involve
communities in local decisions, policies and services.
One of the three Comprehensive Area Assessment categories concerns
‘understanding local needs and translation into local priorities’.
A number of Haringey’s LAA indicators are focused on empowering and engaging
local people.

17.5 Benefits of community engagement:
There are a number of compelling reasons why community engagement should be at
the heart of the work of the HSP:

Empowering people to define and shape their own community
Responsive services tailored to meet people’s needs

Better informed citizens

Better monitoring and measuring of performance

Encouraging democratic involvement

Building responsible citizenship

Improving relationships between partner agencies and the public
Building capacity

OO0 OO0 0OO0O0

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4



Page 15

O Statutory obligations

17.6 Scope of CEF
Community engagement exists in many forms and may vary in the nature and scale in
which it is applied through HSP organisations. A model demonstrating a continuum of
engagement and participation methods will be used. This approach will be discussed
further by the partnership group that will develop the Community Engagement
Framework. This group will hold its first meeting on Friday 12 December.

17.7 CEF timeframe
The CEF will be a public facing document, and we will be engaging with the local
community as part of its development. We aim to take the CEF to the HSP for
agreement in April 2009.

18.1 Developing the consultation strategy
Some elements of good practice in consultation are already in place.
The Consultation Charter was consulted on and has been published on the web site
since 2007.

18.2 The council guidance and principles for consultation were written to go beyond the
necessities covered in current and prospective legislation and to be an example of
leading practice.

18.3 The COMPACT with the community and voluntary sector specifically addresses
consultation and has been recognised as an excellent example.

18.4 The consultation management system (on Harinet) together with the consultation
calendar and associated mechanisms have been recognised as good practice by our
peers through London Councils.

18.5 The two day Making Public Work Training course that is run three times a year
receives positive feedback from attendees.

18.6 The council is a Participatory Budgeting (PB) pilot and has been invited to give papers
at two seminars run by the government’s PB Unit,

18.7 Elements for development
The elements of consultation that are not so strong and that we intend to address
through the development of the strategy include:
O Reporting on how the results of consultations are used in decision making and
adding to the transparency of decisions
0 Consistency of good practice throughout all consultation
C© Embedding consultation at the start of business processes and not just an
exercise in options at the end of the development process

19.7 The strategy

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5



Page 16

Strategy will be written for the next 4/5years to apply the principles of communication
and consultation agreed in the council’s Communications Strategy and will include:

O
0

O
O

O
O

adherence to principles within the procedure note and the guidance

an obligation to use the consultation management system to manage all
consultations

a commitment to involving residents at the start of development processes
using only officers trained in the principles of consultation to conduct
consultations

setting up a comprehensive review and evaluation process

an obligation to use the consuitation calendar and associated mechanisms to
publicise consuitation to the public and allow them to get involved

19.2 The strategy will reiterate our commitment to a devolved model of consuitation where
units and departments are responsible for and undertake consultation on that
business unit’s policies, proposals, plans and projects.

19.3 It will also reinforce that ail consultation is undertaken within the corporate guidelines
and to the corporate standards and best practice.

19.4 The strategy will also encompass the principles we should apply to our
communications and consultation.

QO OO0 0000

&}

0

Our dialogue communications and consultation with local people should:
Create appropriate resident input into decisions

Be open and honest about why we make decisions

Show community leadership

Operate at the most local level possible within resource constraints
Group services based on their target audience

Describe outcomes ahead of policies

Represent our community

Be clear how to contact us

Contribute to an understanding of how the council is making a difference to
quality of life

Improve how informed and engaged people feel

Demonstrate our customer focus

19.5 We should do this in ways that:

OO0 0Co

Are accessible to our community

Are cost efficient

Use methods most relevant to the audience

Comply with publicity code and legal constraints

Connect to key assessments, Place survey, residents’ survey and CAA

19.6 We will include encouraging residents and other stakeholders to use the internet to
respond to consultations and engage with the council decision making process whilst
retaining the more traditional ways of allowing residents to take part (i.e. focus groups,
exhibitions and public meetings as well as interviews and postal surveys).

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Page 17

19.7 We would include recruitment of area panels of residents as a mechanism for
consulting with residents to complement cur commitment to area based working and
in recognition of the differing characteristics of different neighbourhoods within the
borough.

19.8 An intention for the strategy would be to more flexible and enable residents to use the
internet to take part consultations which can be more interactive than traditional paper
based surveys. For example we could encourage residents to submit their views via a
video clip on proposals for a CPZ.

19.9 As the computer generation ages residents will be more likely to use the internet and
expect to undertake transactions with the council via the internet. We will also be
enabling a wider participation as people who are accustomed to using the internet
expect to communicate via that channel.

20.1 The details and timetable for implementing the strategy will be in the 2 year action
plan to follow the strategy.

20.2 The timeline for development of the strategy would coincide with the CEF and
therefore it would be ready to be adopted during 2009.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 7



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19 Agenda Item 9

Haringey Council

Public

Agenda item:

Overview & Scrutiny On 21 January 2009

Report Title:

Achieving Excellence Update — Value for Money

Report authorised by :

Report of the Interim Director of Special Projects

- \\MW =

Tim Dauncey

Contact Officer :

Catherine Galvin
020 8489 2246
catherine.galvin@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: [All / Some (Specify)] | Report for:

All Information

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To provide Overview & Scrutiny with an update on the VFM aspect of the Achieving
Excellence Programme.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1 Not applicable




Page 20

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Achieving Excellence and VFM in particular contribute to Priority 5, Delivering
excellent, customer focused, cost effective services.

3.2 The VFM programme is an essential component in terms of the Councils ‘use of
resources' performance.

4. Recommendations
4.1 That the information be noted

5. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1 Not applicable

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not applicable

7. Summary

7.1 As members will be aware, Achieving Excellence is one of three improvement
programmes currently being implemented designed to improve the performance of the
Council, the others being Regeneration and Better Haringey.

7.2  Achieving Excellence aims to deliver more efficient, cost-effective, customer-
focused services by improving the Council’s operating infrastructure: our people,
processes and systems. The programme aims to:

- Find new and better ways of doing our work to meet the changing needs of our
customers

- Focus our limited resources to areas that makes the greatest difference to improving the
life experiences of our residents

- Help us to develop into an organisation that can adapt effectively to change operating
with a sustained performance and efficiency

7.3  The programme will deliver efficiencies of £5m over the next three years, many of
them coming from the VFM stream of the programme.

7.4 Cabinet on 19 February 2008 agreed a three year Value for Money programme.
The Value for Money programme has specific objectives to:

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc




Page 21

7.5

Identify efficiencies and/or improve services with existing resources

Embed existing good value for money practice throughout the Council
Consider whether existing services are efficient and effective

Take opportunities to reduce costs and improve performance through changing
delivery mechanism

The Stream Board has agreed a target efficiency of 3% of gross budgets based on

government targets for efficiency for the public sector. A review methodology has been
developed which is based in analysing the service in terms of Performance, Efficiency
and Perception. The first round of project reviews has been carried out using this
methodology. Each review is carried out over six months, following which an action plan
is agreed for implementation. The implementation plan will continue to be monitored by
the Board. Five reviews are in the final stages of completion:

Review Year 1 Target Full Target
Adult Learning Disabilities £116k £440k
Benefits and Local Taxation £237k £237k
legal £85k £139k
Communications £15k £145k
Building Control - £27k

A summary of the key findings and proposals for efficiency savings is as follows:

7.6 Adult Learning Disabilities

7.6.1 The Service has made a number of improvements against key performance targets
over the last few years, however there are further improvements that are required in the
assessment and review processes for which actions plans will be developed.

7.6.2

In terms of efficiency, the initial findings from the review are:

The usage of residential care is high; the numbers of new clients entering
residential care has reduced significantly. The issue is an historical reliance on
residential care. The Service continues to explore opportunities for supported
living and/or support in the community to reduce these numbers where possibie
The costs of some individual external residential packages seem high and these
are currently subject to individual review and renegotiation with providers

There are potential savings through the use of the ‘fair pricing tool’. This is
absolutely dependent upon the pan-London work yielding results.

The service could further promote independence by exploring further options for
supported living.

The service will also explore options for the effective use of accommodation
assets

7.6.3 Recommendations:

Reduce costs of placements by:

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc




Page 22

- Carrying out further investigation to understand costs breakdown in the
service — in particular, reasons for variations in assessment and care
management costs with other London authorities and whether there is any
potential for efficiencies

- Reviewing the input from the work undertaken by OLM on placement costs
and put additional controls in place to improve the value for money of
placements.

- Ensuring that the Fair Pricing tool is applied to all the remaining residential
care placements, and to new placements as they are being made

- Increasing assistance from the Brokerage team in Commissioning and
Strategy to the HLDP to better support Social Workers

* Improve management controls and processes in assessment and care
management, transition and review to establish a sustainable approach to value
for money by:

- developing and providing a comprehensive training programme on the
financial aspects of the assessment and review processes

- Provide refresher training on Framework | and financial processes for all
managers and officers.

- Develop robust additional local performance measures to monitor outcomes
from key work processes — assessment and review — and reinforce existing
assessment targets

* Potentially reduce the cost of external residential care through better
commissioning and market development and through the possible implementation
of a pan London fair pricing tool.

» Reduce the overall costs of the service by considering re-locating the HLDP to
release funds from rent paid on St George’s in conjunction with Property Services

7.7 Benefits and Local Taxation

7.7.1 interms of performance, Haringey Benefits and Local Taxation has been classed
by the Audit Commission as a ‘medium performance’ authority in comparison with its
nearest neighbours group. The benefits administration service received a
Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) score of 3 in 2007. In terms of cost, the
latest Audit Commission profiles places the service 7th highest within its comparator
group, which would place it in the upper medium quartile.

7.7.2 The key findings are summarised as:

* The review indicated that a high level of standards is being achieved in benefits
processing. However in comparison to a benchmark the service undertake a high
number of activities to achieve this standard leading to higher costs.

* Productivity within the benefits processing teams should be improved through a
reduction in divisions of labour, target setting and follow through and an
investment in twin screens.

= The Local Taxation service is also undertaking a high number of activities in
comparison to the best performing authorities. Although activity costs are low the
number of activities lead to a high cost of collection per property.

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc




Page 23

= The cost of customer services is high but reflects a high volume of calls and
personal visits. Specialist BLT staff should be located within the front facing
offices to avoid a high number of enquiries being referred to the processing teams.

» A streamlining of correspondence including content and format of bills, letters and
information leaflets needs to be undertaken to improve the customer interface and
reduce the level of customer contact at the call centres.

7.7.3 The review findings indicate efficiencies can be achieved through process
improvement and use of technology. The review proposes a process of de-layering of
staff and process changes leading to increased productivity resulting in expected staff
reductions. The Value for Money target of £237k will be achieved in this way.

7.7.4 The potential to achieve more savings through implementing initiatives to increase
productivity will be explored through the improvement plan for the service.

7.7.5 Key Recommendations:

= A new organisational structure should be developed that eliminates unnecessary
divisions of labour.

» |dentify and align workload to reduce self inflicted and duplicated work.

= Explore opportunities to work in partnership with internal and external
organisations.

» The |-World database should be cleansed.

= Undertake a correspondence review including content and format of bills, letters,
forms and leaflets.

» Review the overall strategy for BLT/Customer Services working practices. The
review to include all aspects, including strategy for frontline service delivery,
training, process and cost.

= Investigate feasibility of investment into twin screens. A cost vs. productivity gain
study should be undertaken.

* Encourage and promote the use of telephone to contact customers

» Improve the information flows between Council Tax and Benefit staff

» Review the process to ensure new Council Tax liability is established at the
earliest point

7.8 Legal Services

7.8.1 The Legal service is generally perceived to provide a good service by both
Members and client services. The amount the Council spends on legal services is,
however, high compared to other authorities, particularly in respect of children’s social
care. Expenditure on counsel is also high. Proposed measures to reduce costs are:

= Restructuring of the legal service to provide a flatter management structure and to
provide for senior advocates to reduce reliance on external counsel.

* Guidance and training to client services and lawyers to improve risk management
across the council

= Targets for reduction in expenditure with external counsel

= Providing for specialist contracts project advice to achieve savings on external

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc




Page 24

legal expenditure

These measures will achieve the value for money target of £139k and the savings targets
agreed in the Council's financial plans.

7.8.2 Recommendations
Encourage openness and promote a culture of continucus improvement that would better
manage client expectations in developing strong client-provider relationships by:

Improving liaison meetings with clients to better clarify clients expectations of the
way in which they prefer to work with LS, including provision of client information,
Extending and offering regular training to clients to strengthen their understanding
of both the legal issues relating to their service and the capabilities and
responsibilities of LS.

Working with clients to mitigate the seeking of unnecessary advice by clients when
issues could be resolved within the client department

Developing a communication strategy which inciudes keeping clients informed of
progress on individual matters, newsletters and briefings on emerging issues.
Reduce the dependence on outsourced legal services (by employing two in-house
advocacy lawyers in the Social care team) in order to improve the service to client
departments by increased availability to in-house advice and to reduce
expenditure by the Council.

Build on current workforce development initiatives — ensuring that there is cross-
learning activity within legal services — support staff are developed and that there
is a recruitment programme that will attract top lawyers.

Maximise the use of Visualfiles to improve the efficiency and quality, through
development of electronic court bundling, scanning, automated workflows, unit
cost pricing and reporting software. Also procure a digital dictation system
Develop a marketing strategy to maximise commercial and income generation
activities, raise the profile of the service and place the benefits it delivers more
effectively in the minds of the stakeholders and the general public.

Reorganise the structure of LS to support enhanced client focus, to develop cross
cutting projects and communications, improve the ability to anticipate legal and
other changes and to provide a more responsive, proactive and therefore more
effective LS

7.9 Communications

7.9.1 The new CAA framework for assessing how well the Council and its partners are
performing and improving services comes into effect from 2009. The communications
function has an important role to play in keeping residents and other stakeholders
informed.

7.9.2 The review was a cross council review of the communications function. Some of

the key findings were that there is good communications performance, against
measures for the central service and that there is recognition of the work of the
unit from a number of recent awards achieved. These include:

The Communications and Consultation Unit was highly commended in the PR

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc




Page 25

Week Awards 2008 as public sector team of the year

* |n 2008 Haringey Council's website came joint first for web usability in a survey by
Webcredible.

* In the residents’ surveys for the last two years, the external website has been cited
the best customer contact channel.

* The Better Haringey Campaign was commended in the Strategic Communications
Campaign category.

7.9.3 Measures for directorate performance are less clear. In addition, the review found
a requirement for improvements in central planning of communications to better manage
the work and resources throughout the Council. A communications network will be set up
in line with the Communications Strategy. This should allow efficiencies to be realised
through improved co-ordination and planning by:

* Reducing the quantity of individual service publications, adverts and campaigns by
co-ordinating communication by target audience rather than individual
directorates. Publications will be part of the new planning framework.

= Re-enforcing the consideration of a web-only option for communicating when a
publication is requested

» Better control of the design and print budgets

These measures will be further developed through implementation of the Communication
Strategy. Pre-agreed savings on design and print are already built in to the business
plan for the central communications unit.

7.9.4 The target saving from the Value for Money review will be met as follows:

» Recruitment — Haringey People

The Council was spending over £60k per year on producing and distributing 3000
copies of a printed vacancy bulletin each fortnight. A new approach from November
will see a one page advert in Haringey People with a small selection of current
vacancies, encouraging people to visit the Council website for the full range of
opportunities and to apply.

»  Attendance at the LGA Conference

It is proposed not to have an exhibition stand at the conference.

= Staffing restructure across the Central and Service Departments

There are potential efficiencies in bringing together some of the central and service
functions, however this will need to be further worked through in line with the
recommendations of the Communications strategy.

7.9.5 Recommendations
= Establish the Communications Network
* |mprove communications planning
* Review communications staff across the council
» Review Council wide publications
* Implement proposals to achieve efficiency savings and develop options for
revenue generation

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc




Page 26

7.10 Building Control

7.10.1 This is a small service located within the Planning Service in Urban Environment
and is responsible for enforcing the authority’s statutory responsibilities for building
regulations. Apart from assessing submitted plans and inspecting work on site the
service is also responsible for the enforcement of building regulations, the supervision of
demolitions, providing a 24/7 dangerous structures callout service and enforcing safety at
sports grounds.

7.10.2 The Building Regulations part of the service is self-financing in accordance with
CIPFA Building Control accountancy guidelines and this has been achieved within the
required accounting periods. Part of the statutory service provided is non-chargeable
under regulation. This is approximately 34% of the service, which is broadly in line with
our comparator authorities.

7.10.3 The key findings from the review are as follows:

= Haringey's gross spend per 000 population is comparable with most authorities in
our comparator group with the exception of Tower Hamlets and Islington, who
have significantly larger teams and is reflective of the structural developments in
those areas.

* |ncome per head is again average compared with most authorities, again with the
exception of Tower Hamlets and Islington

» The service is comparable on most of the key indicators used to measure the
service for cost and efficiency.

» The charges set are discretionary, provided these are within 10% of the
recommended level agreed by the Local Government Association. Haringey
Building Control set charges in accordance with these rules.

= Charges for Haringey were last agreed in 2006 and are lower than some of our
neighbours

7.10.4 The target for efficiency savings in respect of the Value for Money review is £27k
which will be met by increasing charges to be more in line with other local authorities. It
is proposed to increase the charges for Schedule 2 Building Notices by on average £40,
this will generate an estimated £17,000 pa and changes to Schedules 1 and 3 will
generate a further estimated £10,000 pa. it is proposed that charges are increased in
line with the Council’'s general review of fees and charges.

7.10.5 There is a further potential to achieve efficiencies through developing the use of
mobile working and by marketing the service which will be further explored as part of the
improvement plan.

7.10.6 Key Recommendations
* The service should review its performance indicators to ensure that they strike a
balance between what matters to customers, the Council and the emerging
sustainability agenda.
«  Members should get a regular report on the performance of the service at

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc




Page 27

Planning Committee

Members should be given a list of all properties within their ward that have been
given approval to proceed with building plans.

The management of staff performance in Building Control should be improved.
Meaningful targets should be set for all staff and performance against these
targets reviewed as part of regular one to ones with their line manager.
Underperformance should be addressed as part of this process.

The review recommends that the role of Customer Services in providing the
frontline service for Building Control is urgently reviewed.

The service should collate and aggregate all perception data, using positive
feedback as part of their marketing and addressing issues of concern through the
business planning process.

Haringey Building Control should recruit a part-time marketing officer to:

- Implement the strategy

- Manage the branding of the service

- Promote and market the Building Control service

- Regularly review the success of the marketing strategy

The Council needs a clear vision for the future of Haringey Building Control. If this
vision is about shared services, this needs to be set out in a business case which
can then be used to initiate discussions with potential shared services partners.
The proposals recommended to achieve the target efficiency savings are as
follows:

- Anincrease in the fees from 1st April 2009, generating an estimated
£26,000.

- The transfer of the invoicing and banking function to the local Service
Finance team. It is estimated that this will generate estimated savings of
£10,000 to Building Control but the overall effect to the council will be
neutral.

- Recharging Licensing for checking all of the technical aspects of licence
requests submitted to the authority. This is estimated to generate a further
£10,000 per year for the service. )

Further efficiencies will be met form developing the use of mobile working and by
marketing the service. This is estimated to be £20,000 from 2009-10.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 As indicated in the Council’s financial strategy, the Achieving Excellence programme
will realise additional savings of £5m over three years.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 Legal advice will be sought on particular projects on the programme at various stages
as necessary.

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc




Page 28

10.Head of Procurement Comments ~[ Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1 Not applicable

11. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 Equality considerations, Access to Services etc are integral to the Value For Money
review methodology, as is a requirement to examine service contribution to the
community strategy and Council Plan.

12. Consultation
12.1 The Value For Money review methodology requires that consultation with internal

and external customers is undertaken and benchmarking data is used within the analysis.

13. Service Financial Comments
13.1 Not applicable

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1 Not applicable

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
15.1Not applicable

Please note - if a section of the report is not applicable for completion (i.e. there are
no appendices to attach) then please type “not applicable”

AE Report to Scrutiny 21 Jan 08 DRAFT v2.doc

10



Page 29 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [No-]

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 21 January 2009

Report Title: BUDGET SCRUTINY — PRE BUSINESS PLAN REVIEW DOCUMENTS

Report authorised by:
Clir Gideon Bull, Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Contact Officer: Trevor Cripps — Overview and Scrutiny Manager
Trevor.cripps@haringey.gov.uk  Tel: 0208 489 6922

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Non Key

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To report on the issues raised by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on departmental
Pre Business Plans and Cabinet budget proposals.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary) N/A

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 The report is part of the budget setting process and as such has links to all council
priorities and strategies.

4. Recommendations

4.1 That the Cabinet consider the recommendations contained in this report made by the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, as part of the Council’s budget making process.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1 The report is part of the statutory budget making process.

6. Other options considered N/A




Page 30

7. Summary

7.1 The report contains the results from detailed scrutiny of Pre Business Plan Review
documents and proposals for budgetary savings and investments for 2009/10. The
detailed work has been completed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the
report is a reflection of the issues raised.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1  Scrutiny of the Cabinet’s budget proposals is an important aspect of the overall budget
preparation process. The comments and recommendations of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee will be considered by the Cabinet before the final Council budget for
2009/10 is approved

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Council is under a statutory duty to set a balanced budget having regard to the report
of its Chief Financial Officer as to the robustness of the estimates and the adequacy of
the financial reserves. This must be preceded by robust and comprehensive financial
planning.

10. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
10.1 These are contained within the pre-business plan review documents

11. Consultation
11.1 This is part of the consultation of the business and financial planning process

13. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs N/A

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

The background papers relating to this report are:

Financial Strategy 2009/10 to 20011/12, report of Director of Finance

Pre Business Plan Reviews 2009/10

Chief Financial Officer & Director of Corporate Resources reports to O&S Committee and
minutes for meetings on 8th, 15th and 18th December 2008, and 5 January 2009.

Copies are available on request, from Helen Jones, Members Services (non cabinet
Committees), on telephone 020 8489 2615.




15.

16.

Page 31

BACKGROUND

Pre-Business Plan Reports 2009/10 were released by the Cabinet in early
November 2008. The Cabinet Portfolio holders were invited to Overview and
Scrutiny Committee to explain the rationale behind, and to justify their proposals.
The proposals were in respect of investment and efficiency proposals in relation to
both Capital and Revenue expenditure for the three year planning period 2009/10 to
2011/12.

As part of the scrutiny process some issues have been identified that the
Committee wishes to bring to the attention of the Cabinet. This report identifies
items which the Committee considered and where it wished to make comment on
the proposals, or where the Committee would like the Cabinet to consider its
recommendations.

It is not the role of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to develop an alternative
budget to that proposed by the Cabinet.

GENERAL ISSUES IDENTIFIED

In carrying out the budget scrutiny exercise the Committee has assimilated a large
amount of budgetary information and there are issues and risks that have become
apparent as a result.

The Government grant settlement for the next financial year was once again an “at
floor” settlement. The Committee strongly recommended that the council produce
accurate demographic and deprivation evidence to justify lobbying the Government
for more money.

Recommendation 1

That the Cabinet continue to press the case for a more favourable settlement
for Haringey with appropriate Government Ministers, and to seek the support
of local MPs in doing so.

The effects of the global economic downturn are not yet fully known, however the
“credit crunch” is likely to affect some of the Council forecasts on income generation
as well as demand for and the shape of Council services. The Committee looks
forward to receiving a report on the issues affecting the Council from the Cabinet
Portfolio holder for Resources, which is due to be presented at its February
meeting.

Part of the Government’s strategy to combat the global recession has been to
reduce Value Added Tax to 15%. While the Committee noted that the Council is
reimbursed all VAT paid out it was obliged to include VAT as an element of fees
and charges made. The Committee wished the decrease to VAT be passed in full to
its customers.



Page 32

Recommendation 2

That the full 2.5% reduction in VAT be passed on to customers in respect of
fees and charges made by the Council.

The Committee noted that the Capital budget bids had no revenue cost benefits
detailed. The Committee was assured that all projects must have a full business
case review which detailed service benefits and any cost benefits although they
were not always shown in the papers before the Committee. The Committee
requested that in future any service or revenue cost benefits accruing be reported
with the Capital bid.

Recommendation 3

That any service or revenue cost benefits accruing be reported with the other
Capital bid supporting information.

Experience from previous economic downturns has shown that it has resulted in a
serious impact on the employment of local people. Haringey seems to be one of the
first areas to feel the effect of recession and one of the last areas to stage a
recovery. It is likely that the current downturn will be no different, in fact job seeker
allowance rates in Northumberland Park Ward have already reached very high
comparative levels of 16.5%, the highest in London. The Council is a major
purchaser and provider of services both through direct employment and through the
contracts that it lets. Two of the biggest capital projects in haringey are HfH’s
Decent Homes Project and Education’s Building Schools for the Future. The
Committee are therefore of the opinion that the Council should do all it can to
persuade companies providing it with goods or services to maximise the number of
local people employed on contracts the council lets and for those companies to
offer training and development opportunities for local people and to establish
modern apprenticeship opportunities for local people.

Recommendation 4

That the Council do all it can to persuade companies providing it with goods
or services to employ local people on contracts the council lets and for those
companies to offer training and development opportunities for local people
and to establish modern apprenticeship opportunities for local people.

As the national economy moves into recession, it is likely that Haringey’s income
streams (council charge, land charges, rents, s106 agreements, parking income
etc) will become vulnerable to declines. It is important that close monitoring and
reporting procedures are adhered to, to allow Lead Members and officers the
opportunity to respond to changes in income.



17.

18.

Page 33

REVENUE BUDGETS

LEADER OF THE COUNCIL - PORTFOLIO AREA

- efficiencies

All savings proposals were noted.

- investments

Concern was expressed on whether income targets for land charges were
sustainable in the current economic climate and assurance was sought from the

Cabinet that they were achievable and realistic projections of income to be
constantly monitored.

ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING — PORTFOLIO AREA

- efficiencies

The Committee were concerned that savings from the review for transport for
vulnerable adults had already been identified, even though scrutiny had not
completed the review. It therefore recommends that the Cabinet delay a decision on
this advance item until it receives the Scrutiny report for consideration.

Recommendation 5

That the Cabinet delay a decision on the proposal to take £131K, effective
from 2010/11, from the adult services transport provision, until it has
considered a scrutiny review report on transport provision for vulnerable
adults, due for completion before the end of this municipal year.

Concern was expressed at the cost of specialised care packages rising above the
budgeted inflation rate of 2.5% and the impact this has on the budget. The
committee was assured that benchmarking was taking place with suppliers and
comparisons made with what other councils are charged in order to minimise the
impact.

The committee has in the past raised the issue of the additional burden to council
services due to early discharge from hospital. Assurance was give by the Director
that the situation was being closely monitored to ensure that there was no cost
shunting by the Primary Care Trust as a result of the early discharge initiative.

- investments

New investment proposals were noted



19.

20.

21.

Page 34

LEISURE, CULTURE AND LIFELONG LEARNING — PORTFOLIO AREA

- investments

The Committee was concerned about the proposal to invest £150k on the Wolves
Lane / Faith Plant centre because they felt there was insufficient evidence on which
to make a decision. The committee wished to be presented with the options outlined
in the recently received report by the Shaw Trust.

- efficiencies

New savings proposals were noted.

ENFORCEMENT AND SAFER COMMUNITIES - PORTFOLIO AREA

New Investment and efficiency proposals (3 items only) were noted.

COMMUNITY COHESION AND INVOLVEMENT — PORTFOLIO AREA

- efficiencies

The committee noted that pre agreed savings had not been fully achieved and that
alternative savings were being proposed.

The committee was concerned whether savings identified from general items such
as, reduction in sickness, general efficiency, right first time would be achieved.

The committee was of the opinion there was the possibility of raising additional
revenue from advertising in Haringey People magazine over and above the target of
£84k over the next two years.

Recommendation 6

That the Cabinet introduce a more challenging target for increased
advertising revenue from Haringey People, than the £84k target set over the
next two years.

The committee was concerned at the pre agreed saving proposal for the Corporate
Voluntary Sector Team and that all or part of it would be achieved by not increasing
grants to VS organisations by inflation. The committee requests the Cabinet to
increase VS budget grants by the inflation, as a minimum.

Recommendation 7

The committee requests the Cabinet to increase existing grants to Voluntary
Sector organisations by inflation, as a minimum.



22,

23.

Page 35

- investments

It was noted that there were no investment proposals.

RESOURCES - PORTFOLIO AREA

- efficiencies

The committee would like the procedures on staff suspensions and disciplinary
action to be reviewed and simplified. It would like a notional savings target to be set
in respect of savings accruing by reducing the staff time spent on paid suspension.
To reflect Haringey’s aspiration to be a greener borough, the committee would like
to see energy savings expressed in the number of BTU’s saved as well as the cash
sum.

Recommendation 8

In future the committee would like to see energy savings expressed in the
number of BTU’s saved, as well as the cash sum.

The committee was concerned at the proposal to establish a specialist
Overpayment Recovery team to focus on old outstanding debt. It was noted that
£80K was to be invested in 3 posts and it was anticipated that the return would be
£140k over 2 years. This did not seem to be particularly cost effective.
Recommendation 9

That the Cabinet reconsider the proposal to establish a specialist
Overpayment Recovery team.

- investments
The committee noted that the anticipated cost of the Single Status agreement was

in the order of £2M per year, excluding schools.

REGENERATION AND ENTERPRISE — PORTFOLIO AREA

- investments

The committee noted the new investment proposal for £60k to support and
encourage Olympic activity but it was of the opinion that if the council was serious
about attracting Olympic investment more was needed.

Recommendation 10

That the Cabinet invest more to increase Haringey’s Olympic profile and
attract investment to the area.



24.

25.

Page 36

As the national economy moves into recession, the committee expressed its
concern that the level of investment does not reflect the problems the borough is
likely to face during the economic downturn. There needed to be more imagination
and creative thinking if the council was going to be in a position to contribute and
help local businesses. The committee would like to see the council do and
particularly give greater opportunity to local businesses to bid for council contracts.

Recommendation 11

That the Cabinet give greater opportunity for local businesses to bid for
council contracts.

- efficiencies

New savings proposals were noted

HOUSING — PORTFOLIO AREA

- efficiencies

The committee noted the challenging target to reduce the number of homeless by
50% by 2010. The committee was therefore concerned at the proposal to reduce
posts following the planned reduction of numbers in temporary accommodation and
take a saving of £99k. in advance of knowing if the reduction was achievable.
Recommendation 12

That numbers in temporary accommodation be closely monitored and
savings taken only when the expected reduction has been delivered.

The committee was concerned that the HfH rent increase was to be 6% and the
impact this would have on the low paid and those suffering as a result of the
economic downturn.

- investments

There were no new investment proposals

ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION — PORTFOLIO AREA

- efficiencies

There was concern at the proposed £100k savings as a result of the introduction of
new freedom pass criteria and that Haringey had been a net subsidy loser in
London, could anything be done about this? The committee did not want local
people who were eligible in the past disadvantaged by the new criteria.



26.

Page 37

Concern was expressed at the £1m deficit in Parking income. The Committee
inquired if there was a strategy on how income or savings would achieved.

Concern was expressed at the proposal to achieve savings of £100k by reducing
the frequency of sweeping of Headings. There were litter problems in some areas
and these should be remedied before any reducing in sweeping frequencies to
Headings.

Recommendation 13

That the Cabinet reconsider the proposal to reduce frequencies on the
sweeping of Headings.

The committee was concerned at the apparent contradictions in timings of parking
restrictions and in CPZ charges and the charges made in high use parking areas.

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE - PORTFOLIO AREA
- efficiencies

The committee recognised that in light of the recent inspection report the immediate
priority is to ensure that robust safeguarding arrangements are in place. However
the Committee expressed its concern about the potential impact on the children’s
budgets as previously presented savings were removed pending completion of an
overall resource assessment by the incoming Director. The Committee sought
assurance that there would be no additional savings burden passed to other
departments, as a result. The Chief Financial Officer thought it likely that if
additional resource was required it would be contained from within reserves and
would be assessed again in future.

The Committee requested that any significant budget variance as a result of the
Directors assessment, be reported to it when known.

Recommendation 14

That any significant budget variance as a result of the new Director of
Children and Young People’s assessment of the department’s resources
position be reported to Overview and Scrutiny Committee, when known.

- investments

The level of investment was noted.



27.

28.

29.

Page 38

The Committee was concerned that the level of Dedicated Schools Grant per pupil,
received from Government was less than that awarded to inner London Boroughs.
Haringey, although designated as an outer London Borough, has all of the issues
and problems associated with inner London Boroughs. The Committee urged the
council to keep pressing Government for parity on funding per pupil to inner London
levels.

Recommendation 15

That the Council continues with its efforts in pressing the government for
parity on dedicated Schools Grant funding with inner London levels.

CAPITAL BUDGETS

GENERAL

The Committee noted that there was £42m of Capital bids, which exceeded the
available resource of £32m. The Committee understood that there was a priority or
ranking system used to inform Cabinet. In future years the Committee would like to
be informed of the respective priority of each bid as reported to Cabinet in order to
assist it make a judgement.

Recommendation 16

That in future years the Committee be informed of the respective priority of
each bid as reported to Cabinet.

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE - PORTFOLIO AREA

The Committee expressed its concern at the proposal to allocate £2m of capital

receipts to support the BSF programme with the new school to be built on the
Heartlands site.

CORPORATE RESOURCES

In the light of the economic downturn, the Committee was concerned at the level of
bid for office refurbishment and maintenance of the property portfolio and wish to
express the opinion that this should be low priority.

Recommendation 17

That the bids for Capital resources for office refurbishment and maintenance
of the property portfolio be considered as a low priority.

There was concern at the level of the bid of £1.050m for Project Management of the

IT Capital programme, which was considered too high.

10



30.

Page 39

There was concern at the proposal to utilise £12M from the sale of hostel properties
to support the Council’s proposed Capital Programme and whether this level of
receipt could be achieved in the current economic climate.

OTHERS

All other Capital bids were noted.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendation 1

That the Cabinet continue to press the case for a more favourable settlement
for Haringey with appropriate Government Ministers, and to seek the support
of local MP’s in doing so.

Recommendation 2

That the full 2.5% reduction in VAT be passed on to customers in respect of
fees and charges made by the Council.

Recommendation 3

That any service or revenue cost benefits accruing be reported with the other
Capital bid supporting information.

Recommendation 4

That the Council do all it can to persuade companies providing it with goods
or services to employ local people on contracts the council lets and for those
companies to offer training and development opportunities for local people
and to establish modern apprenticeship opportunities for local people.

Recommendation 5

That the Cabinet delay a decision on the proposal to take £131K, effective
from 2010/11, from the adult services transport provision, until it has
considered a scrutiny review report on transport provision for vulnerable
adults, due for completion before the end of this municipal year.

Recommendation 6

That the Cabinet introduce a more challenging target for increased
advertising revenue from Haringey People, than the £84k target set over the
next two years.

11



Page 40

Recommendation 7

The committee requests the Cabinet to increase existing grants to Voluntary
Sector organisations by inflation, as a minimum.

Recommendation 8

In future the committee would like to see energy savings expressed in the
number of BTU’s saved, as well as the cash sum.

Recommendation 9

That the Cabinet reconsider the proposal to establish a specialist
Overpayment recovery team.

Recommendation 10

That the Cabinet invest more to increase Haringey’s Olympic profile and
attract investment to the area.

Recommendation 11

That the Cabinet give greater opportunity for local businesses to bid for
council contracts.

Recommendation 12

That the numbers in temporary accommodation be closely monitored and
savings taken only when the expected reduction in numbers has been
delivered.

Recommendation 13

That the Cabinet reconsider the proposal to reduce the frequencies of the
sweeping of Headings.

Recommendation 14

That any significant budget variance as a result of the new Director of
Children and Young People’s assessment of the department’s resources
position be reported to Overview and Scrutiny Committee, when known.

Recommendation 15

That the Council continues with its efforts in pressing the government for
parity on dedicated Schools Grant funding with inner London levels.

Recommendation 16

That the Committee be informed of the respective priority of each bid as
reported to Cabinet, in future years.

12



Page 41

Recommendation 17

That the bids for Capital resources for office refurbishment and maintenance
of the property portfolio be considered as a low priority.

13



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	7 Repairs to Highways
	8 Haringey Council Consultation Strategy Development
	9 Achieving Excellence Update - Value for Money
	10 Budget Scrutiny - Pre Business Plan Review documents

